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 1 Bid Addendum #2 

B I D  A D D E N D U M  0 2  

The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or clarification are to be 
included in and form a part of the construction documents for the project listed above.  

 
This Addendum consists of the following Parts: 
 
Part 1  Divisions #0-1, Bidding and Contract Requirements   Not Used  
Part 2  Technical Changes, Architectural, Structural, Civil & Abatement Not Used  
Part 3   Technical Changes, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical   Not Used  
Part 4   Drawing Changes, Architectural / Civil / Abatement   Not Used  
Part 5  Drawing Changes, Structural      Not Used  
Part 6  Drawing Changes, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical   Not Used 
Part 7  Clarifications       
Part 8  New Issues – List of Included Documents       
 
 

PART 7 CLARIFICATIONS                     
 
7.1 See attached ASK-1 With additional information on the renovations of existing building 

Corridor G121 in the area of the connecting corridor to the new addition. 
 

7.2 See ASK-2 With revised plan details for 6” curtain wall at gym upper windows. 
 

7.3 All plywood used at exterior wall and exterior roof/overhang construction shall be fire-
retardant treated.  See Specification 061050 Part 2.3 for product information and 
requirements.  

 
7.4 The main construction access point shall be “Construction Access Point #2” on Drawing 

CC-1.  Contractors shall utilize the easternmost driveway off of Harriman Drive in order to 
access the work area. 
 

7.5 At the new addition foundation walls, the below grade drainage mat indicated on the 
drawings shall be omitted. 

 

7.6 RFI Question – Boulders and groundwater were found in geo report.  The bid form does 
account for rock removal allowance unit price; however, there is not one for 
backfilling/installing compacted structural fill for loose soil/rock removal areas nor 
dewatering in the bid form.  Please advise. 
RFI Response – Dewatering shall be the responsibility of the General Contractor for the 
duration of construction as required for their means and methods. 
Structural fill shall be provided at areas of rock/soil removal.  The removal and subsequent 
structural backfill will be paid for by the Unit Price, subject to Section 312316 and 012200. 

 

7.7 RFI Question – Spec 051200 requires the steel fabricator to be AISC certified under the 
quality assurance section; however, the general structural drawing notes S001 note #1 
states in accordance with AISC.   Please confirm if this language in the spec can be waived 
and in lieu of this state be in compliance/accordance with AISC standards as this 
certification will limit the number of bidders. 
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RFI Response – AISC certification shall remain per specifications. 
 

7.8 RFI Question – Spec section 077200 includes a section for plastic skylights. There are 
none shown on the plans. Please provide location/quantity or confirm that this section is 
not applicable. 
RFI Response – Confirming there are no plastic skylights in this project.  Disregard 
references to plastic skylights in this section. 
 

7.9 RFI Question – Spec section 077200 includes a section for aluminum smoke vent 
hatches. There are none shown on the plans. Please provide location/quantity or confirm 
that this section is not applicable. 
RFI Response – Confirming there are no aluminum smoke vent hatches in this project.  
Disregard references to aluminum smoke vent hatches in this section. 
 

7.10 RFI Question – Spec section 113100 advises to reference the drawings for an appliance 
schedule. There is no appliance schedule in the drawings. Please confirm if this section 
is applicable. 
RFI Response – Section 113100 APPLIANCES may be omitted, there are no appliances 
for this project. 

 

7.11 RFI Question – Spec 013300 requires submittals to be submitted through Procore 
specifically.  Please confirm if another Project Management software is acceptable to use 
for this process that performs the same as Procore (i.e. Autodesk). 
RFI Response – Procore will be utilized for construction administration of this project 
including, but not limited to, submittals, RFIs, change orders, meeting minutes, closeout, 
observations, reports, etc.  Procore will be set up by the Construction Manager at the 
beginning of the project. 
 

7.12 RFI Question – Spec 011000-11.2.b Multiple Contracts Summary lists MC as lead for 
coordination drawings. Spec 013115-3.3 Coordination Drawings lists the GC to be lead 
for coordination drawings. Please advise which is correct 
RFI Response – Mechanical Contractor shall lead this process per section 011000. 
 

7.13 RFI Question – The general spec 011000-12 calls for terrazzo flooring and there is a "TT" 
note for terrazzo tile, but there does not appear to be any terrazzo identified on the plans 
or finish schedule.  Please confirm terrazzo is not required 
RFI Response – There is no terrazzo on this project.  Disregard reference to terrazzo in 
this section. 
 

7.14 RFI Question – The general contract summary 011000.08.e.u  defines the HVAC 
equipment coordination, except cutting the  decking itself.  This is typically completed by 
the HVAC contractor for their exact openings and duct penetrations and avoiding leaving 
the openings for long periods of time after roofer and steel erector are demobilized.  We 
understand the roofer will need to make roofing cuts for warranty purposes.  However, 
please confirm the actually cutting of the decking itself will be by the Mechanical Contractor 
trade. 
RFI Response – The General Contractor shall be responsible for cutting openings in 
decking for HVAC equipment per 011000.  Mechanical contractor to coordinate with GC 
for equipment locations, sizes, etc. 
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7.15 RFI Question – Spec 011000.08.e.dd calls for concrete (ardex) floor leveling, but does 
not identify any locations, quantities, nor is there a specific spec for it.  Please advise. 
RFI Response – Contractor shall provide floor leveling (Ardex K-15 or similar) at area of 
existing building where new addition connects to existing building.  Contractor shall 
assume maximum thickness of 1/4" for leveling material.  See attached ASK-1. 
 

7.16 RFI Question – Spec 007002 requires subcontractors to carry the same terms and 
conditions for the insurance.  Most subcontractors only carry a $5Mil umbrella; however, 
this spec is requiring a $10Mil umbrella for "high-risk" construction.  Please clarify which 
scopes will be considered high risk on this project. 
RFI Response – On this project, high-risk construction shall be considered for the 
following items; installation of steel, roofing, MEP on the roof, masonry, windows, exterior 
panel systems, and anything interior requiring a lift/scaffolding.  Further clarification is 
provided in the specification – “$10,000,000 each Occurrence and Aggregate for high-risk 
construction, work at elevation (>1 story or 10 feet) and project values greater than 
$1,000,000.” 

 

7.17 RFI Question – Please confirm if consistent access to the 1 story garage will be required 
during construction. 
RFI Response – The Owner shall have access to the existing garage throughout the 
duration of the project.  Access may only be temporarily blocked for deliveries or other 
construction activities if coordinated and approved by the Owner and Construction 
Manager.  Additionally, the access driveway to the loading dock area shall also remain 
clear for use by the Owner throughout the duration of construction.     
 

7.18 RFI Question – The bollards show on C103 are described as bollard lights; however, 
bollards are listed in the GC prime contract, not electrical per spec 011000.  Please confirm 
these should be in the electrical prime scope. 
RFI Response – Bollards shall be provided by the Electrical Contractor.  The General 
Contractor shall be responsible for providing and installing the precast concrete bases for 
the new light poles and for providing and installing poured concrete bases for the bollards.  
GC shall refer to Drawing PESP200 for additional information.  
 

7.19 RFI Question – Drawing S101 calls for an F6 footer for the bid alternate; however, F6 is 
not listed in the foundation schedule (only goes up to F5).   
RFI Response – See updated Footing Schedule Below including ‘F6’. 
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7.20 RFI Question – Detail 15/S/501 is for a construction joint detail; however drawing S102 
has this called out in the middle of a slab (See in green), not joint.  Please confirm this is 
showing the joint between the 5" and 8" SOG and also confirm what section cut the line 
highlighted in yellow should be (approx CL F7) 
RFI Response – Confirmed, 15/S-501 is showing the joint. The cutline shown in yellow 
refers to section 2/S-301. The continuation of the section cut head is located above column 
line A. 

 

7.21 RFI Question – The joists at the bid alt appear to be masonry bearing from CL J2 through 
CL K at CL1 and CL J.1-K at CL 2 per the elevations and section; however, there is no 
section cut on the plan 2/S104, and no section cut on the framing nor slab plan that shows 
this bearing plate detail.  The typical detail of joist CMU bearing also does not show the 
embed size 12/S502.  Please advise if 3/8"x6"x0'-9" is acceptable (same as embeds for 
base bid framing per sections 2/4/S302). 
RFI Response – It is acceptable for base plates for 22K4 joists of Bid Alt to be typical of 
embeds shown in 2/4/S302.  

 

7.22 RFI Question – Spec 051200 states that the steel connections should be delegated 
design; however, the connections are shown and appear to be already designed on this 
project per the typical steel connection details drawings S503.  Also, the framing plans 
and section already show the members' sizings, including the tubings for the warren 
trusses per S301.  Please confirm if this delegated design is only for the moment 
connections shown on S105 and the gusset plates for the warren trusses. 
RFI Response – Details on S-503 are to be considered schematic in nature; connections 
shall be selected and completed by the fabricator’s detailer. All connections for HSS 
collector members and HSS warren truss members and bracing, including connections to 
columns, and HSS overhang members listed on S-105 shall be delegated. Items listed on 
S-105 are shown on S-104 and S-105. 

 

7.23 RFI Question – Please confirm the unmarked framing beams sizes and elevations on the 
low roof framing plan base bid S104 - i.e. CL C 2-3, CL D 2-3, CL E 2-3, CL H 2-3, CL 2 
H-J,  CL N 4-5.  We assume CL C2-3, D2-3, E2-3, H2-3 are W10x22, and Cl N4-5 looks 
to be a 2.5K3; however, please confirm and advise on CL 2H-J. 
RFI Response 
Unmarked Framing: 
CL C 2-3, CL D 2-3, CL E 2-3: W10X22 <10’-0”> 
CL H 2-3: W14X34 <10’-0”> 
CL 2 H-J: W14X34 <10’-0”> 
CL N 4-5: 2.5K5 

 

7.24 RFI Question – Please confirm the column size at CL J2 as it is not listed on the framing 
plans. 
RFI Response – Column Size at CL J2: HSS6X6X1/8 

 

7.25 RFI Question – Please confirm CL 10 from CL B to G is to be a warren truss.  S105 shows 
the others to b, but this CL 10 is not listed 
RFI Response – Confirmed, Truss on CL 10 is a Warren Truss. 
 

7.26 RFI Question – Please confirm detail 7/S501 is to be 1/2"x5" expansion joints on both 
sides, the same as detail 6. 
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RFI Response – Expansion joint material should extend to match slab thickness, as 
shown, typ. 

 

7.27 RFI Question – Drawing S-105 calls for 3NA18 GA metal roof deck at the gym while detail 
3 on A801 mentions 3” acoustic roof deck. Please confirm what is required at this location 
RFI Response – Deck shall be acoustical.  3NA18 is the acoustical call out of 3N deck.   
 

7.28 RFI Question – Section 054000 of the CFMF specifications states that the minimum base 
metal thickness and flange width for load bearing and exterior non load bearing wall 
framing should be indicated on the project plans. However, these specifications do not 
appear to be provided. Please confirm or clarify where this information can be found 
RFI Response –  
Minimum base metal thickness: 33mil (20 ga).  Minimum flange width: 1 5/8” 

 

7.29 RFI Question – Specification 116620 Section 2.2.A lists available manufacturers for the 
volleyball and badminton equipment. Section 2.2.B lists a different manufacture for the 
floor inserts, Section 2.2C & 2.2.D lists a second & third manufacturer, & Drawing A501, 
Note 5 lists a fourth manufacturer. Please advise as to which basis of design is correct or 
if all listed are acceptable. Additionally Drawing A501 Note 5 states floor plate/sleeve 
quantities but does not mention the rest of the system, please confirm the quantity of 
volleyball/badminton net systems required. 
RFI Response – All listed manufacturers in 116620 2.2 A are acceptable.  Sleeves and 
equipment shall be provided by the same manufacturer to ensure compatibility. 
Contractor shall provide the following the following equipment: 
- 3 sets of recessed Volleyball sleeves (6 total sleeves) with brass cover plate (Jaypro 

PVB-75S or sim.) 
- 3 Volleyball nets systems including net, uprights, antenna, and upright padding 

(Jaypro FeatherLite Volleyball System PVB-5000 or sim.) 
- Badminton sleeves may be omitted. 

 

7.30 RFI Question – There are inconsistencies with the foundation vapor barrier and air vapor 
barrier on the structural vs architectural plans - please advise.  Structural drawings detail 
3/1/S501 shows 20 MIL poly vapor barrier, but the other section details on this page do 
not identify any where else under the slab.  Architectural plans show vapor barrier at some 
sections on A812, but does not define the millage.  There are no specs for this vapor 
barrier.  Also, it has air vapor barrier called for under slab, behind the wall and under grade 
beams on 8/7/4A812 - should this be vapor barrier and is it required at all these areas?  
Fluid applied AVB would not be able to be applied under the structure.  Lastly, detail 
1/A812 shows VB at the top of the footer, is this required?  Please clarify these 
discrepancies. 
RFI Response – Underneath all slabs-on-grade, general contractor shall provide poly 
vapor barrier (Stego Warp or equal).  Contractor shall provide a 20 MIL poly vapor barrier 
for the floor slab of the gymnasium with wood flooring.  All other areas of slab-on-grade at 
the new addition shall receive 15 MIL poly vapor barrier.  See specification sections 
033000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONRETE and 072600 VAPOR RETARDER for additional 
information.  Barrier shall be continuous or sealed at transitions of slab thickness and 
elevations.   
Bituminuous Dampproofing shall be provided at exterior, below grade surfaces of concrete 
and masonry foundation walls per Section 071100 BITUMINOUS DAMPPROOFING. 
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Fluid-applied, vapor permeable membrane air barrier shall be provided at exterior walls 
above grade per section 072700 FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIERS at the 
exterior surface of the CMU backup wall and/or exterior surface of densglass sheathing. 

 

7.31 RFI Question – Are wall pads definitely required on the front of the bleachers? This will 
require a Velcro strip across the face of the bleachers which will degrade over time. These 
would have to be sewn pads rather than the OSB backed pads that are specified in spec 
section 116620. Also, these pads would not have the Class A fire-rating. 
RFI Response – Provide wall pads at front of bleachers. 
 

7.32 RFI Question – The bleacher specs (126600) call for both end panels and end curtains. 
Both items cannot be provided together. Can you please clarify which are to be provided? 
RFI Response – Provide end curtains for both ends of panels at each bleacher. 
 

7.33 RFI Question – The bleacher specs (126600)  call for a rear deck filler and top seat flush 
filler. Both items cannot be provided together. The rear deck filler is typically used when 
there is some type of an obstruction, such as a column, behind the bleacher. A rear deck 
filler would also push the banks closer to the game line. 
RFI Response – Rear deck filler is not required. 

 

7.34 RFI Question – Are ball deflectors definitely required? The bleachers are relatively low. 
These are typically provided at taller bleachers where the space between the top tier and 
next tier down cannot be reached from the floor. On these bleachers, the height between 
the 5th and 6th tiers will be about 4’-6” AFF. 
RFI Response – Ball deflectors are not required. 
 

7.35 RFI Question – Drawing A402 shows wall pads behind the bleachers. Are wall pads 
required behind the bleachers?  
RFI Response – Wall pads are not required behind the areas of bleachers. 
 

7.36 RFI Question – Please provide specifications for the removeable benches shown on 
1/A501.  
RFI Response – The “Removeable Benches” shown in Gymnasium G105 shall be 
provided by Owner. 
 

7.37 RFI Question – Please confirm if the GC is to provide the TVs shown on 10/A403 and 
3/A403. If so - please provide specifications.  
RFI Response – Screens shall be provided by Owner.  Electrical contractor responsible 
for providing power/data to screen location per electrical drawings 

 

7.38 RFI Question – Please confirm if window shades are only required at the type A20 
windows in offices G127 and G128. 
RFI Response – Window shades shall be provided as follows: 
- Base Bid – A20 windows in Office G127 and Office G128.  Security Office G101 

windows A25 and portion of A26 at the office. 
- Add Alternate #1 – A21 windows in Fitness Center G120 

 

7.39 RFI Question – The outdoor bench detail on 10/S-501 shows a concrete column above 
but details on A832 show 8” CMU block. Please confirm what is required at these column 
locations. 
 



February 14, 2025  Orange-Ulster BOCES 
44-90-00-00-0-035-010     Arden Hill Campus 
Bid Addendum #2  Additions & Alterations to Reg. Ed. Center 
  

 

 7 Bid Addendum #2 

RFI Response – Details on A832 are correct.  Provide CMU block and Cast Stone finish 
above per Drawings 2&3/A832.  The top of concrete pier in Drawing 10/S-501 shall be 
lowered to 8inches below slab.   

 

7.40 RFI Question – Please reference A501. SF is called out in the fitness room, but SF is not 
shown on the finish schedule legend, please advise 
RFI Response – SF stands for “sports flooring”.  Refer to specification section 096560 
RESILIENT ATHLETIC FLOORING for product to use in this area.  

 

7.41 RFI Question – Drawing M702 indicates RTU-2A to be bided as add alternate, Please 
advise if all the ductwork associated with this RTU is also bided as Add alternate (OR) 
Part of the base Bid. Because as per drawing M202A only indicates portion of RTU-2A 
Duct as Add Alternate#1(Grid line 1/2 & G/K serve by VAV-6). Please clarify the Scope? 
RFI Response – All ductwork shown on Drawing 1 on M202A shall be included in base 
bid. Only ductwork East of Grid line 2 which serves Fitness Center G120 via VAV-6 
(Drawing 2 on M202A) shall be included in Bid Alternate. 
 

7.42 RFI Question – M Drawing 202B doesn't show the location and sizes of grilles serve by 
Gymnasium Duct? Please clarify  
RFI Response – Gymnasium G105 is served by ductsox system with integrated linear 
vents. 

 

7.43 RFI Question – Drawing E601 dtl 10 – Please get the manufacturer’s name and style of 
the existing switchboard #6, as a 250-amp 3-pole circuit breaker has to be added to this 
switchboard. 
RFI Response – Electrical Contractor shall verify switchboard and circuit breaker type in 
field.  Circuit breaker shall be listed for use with existing switchboard and match AIC rating 
of existing circuit breakers. 

 

7.44 RFI Question – Drawing E-201.  Please advise installation situation within the existing 
building from existing swbd # 6 to new panel HP-G.  Is the feeder to installed above an 
existing drop ceiling.  Or will it be exposed? 
RFI Response – Reference feeder shall be extended in conduit above the existing 
ceilings. Electrical Contractor shall verify existing ceiling types in field.  Corridor and 
classroom ceilings along this route are ACT, with select areas of sheetrock and/or 
bulkheads. 

 

7.45 RFI Question – Drawing E201.  What is the average floor to underside of slab height at 
each level shown? 
RFI Response – Electrical Contractor shall verify all existing building dimensions in field.   

 
7.46 RFI Question – Drawing E201.  Detail 1 indicated (2) branch circuit panels to be 

retrofitted.  Please take photos of these panels and advise the name of the existing 
manufacturer. 

 RFI Response – Electrical Contractor shall document existing panelboards and 
associated components and conductors in field and purchase retrofit kits accordingly. 

 
7.47 RFI Question – Drawing E-201 detail 1 & 3.  Please describe the installation situation for 

the fiber cable that is indicated to be installed. 
RFI Response – Contractor to verify existing conditions in field.  Existing corridors are 
majority ACT with select areas of sheetrock and bulkheads. 
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7.48 RFI Question – Drawing FA-601.  Will West-Fair Electric be responsible to install empty 
conduit to the existing fire alarm panel indicated to be located in the main building?  If yes, 
what is the distance between the new building addition and existing fire alarm control 
panel? 
RFI Response – Conduit is NOT required to be installed by the Electrical Contractor 
between the existing Fire Alarm Control Panel and the new space.   

 

7.49 RFI Question – Drawing FA-601 dtl 2. Riser diagram indicated a heavy solid line between 
the new fire alarm annunciator panel and the existing fire alarm panel.  Is a dedicated 
empty conduit required for this?  Or can we install an empty ¾” conduit from the new 
annunciator to the nearest addressable device? 
RFI Response – Similar to other fire alarm devices, the Electrical Contractor shall install 
a recessed backbox with ¾” conduit extended to an accessible space above the ceiling.  
Contractor shall coordinate backbox size with owner’s fire alarm vendor. 

 
7.50 RFI Question – Drawing E202A dtl 3.  Please make site survey of minor electrical 

demolition and relocations that are shown. 
 RFI Response – Existing devices shown on E202A are based on casual field observation 

and shall be verified in field by Electrical Contractor. 
 
7.51 RFI Question – At locations of wall mounted data outlets, clock/speakers, wireless access 

points, door access controllers, and wireless panel interface nodules in gymnasium room 
G105, can a metal backbox be provided with a 10’ long x ¾” EMT stub to the associated 
Cat 6A cable be installed as “open wire” without EMT to homerun closet G108? 

 RFI Response – Refer to Data, A/V & Security Equipment Schedule and Data, A/V & 
Security Cabling Notes.  All device boxes shall be recessed and associated conduit shall 
be extended within wall or above ceiling to location above accessible ceiling.  Cabling shall 
only be exposed when above accessible ceiling where it shall be supported with J-Hooks. 

 
7.52 RFI Question – Drawing E402A detail 1. There is a ceiling mounted intercom speaker in 

corridor G121 with a keyed note # 6. The drawing keyed notes end at # 5. Please clarify 
meaning.  
RFI Response – Data, AV & Security Plan Keyed Notes #6 shall read as follows:  
RELOCATED CEILING MOUNTED SPEAKER.  EXTEND/MODIFY EXISTING WIRING 

AS NECESSARY. 

 

7.53 RFI Question – Drawing E402A. The equipment schedule on this drawing indicates a 
continuous raceway system for device location to room G108 for intercom speakers and 
security cameras. Can ¾” EMT be looped between the device locations and the homerun 
to room G108 with a multiple cable in a single conduit?  

 RFI Response – Data, A/V & Security Equipment Schedule for Intercom Speaker and 
Security Camera shall be modified to read as follows: 

• INTERCOM SYSTEM SPEAKER PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OTHERS.    
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE/INSTALL METAL RECESSED OUTLET 
BOX (NEMA 3R ON EXTERIOR) AND 3/4" EMT FROM OUTLET BOX TO ACCESSIBLE 
LOCATION ABOVE CEILING.  EXTEND (1) CAT6A (UTP) FROM SPEAKER LOCATION TO 
ELEC./DATA G108.  PROVIDE/INSTALL MALE RJ45 TERMINATION WITH METAL COVER 
PLATE AT SPEAKER LOCATION.  PROVIDE/INSTALL FEMALE RJ45 KEYSTONE 
TERMINATION IN OWNER PROVIDED PATCH PANEL IN ELEC./DATA G108.  VERIFY 
LOCATION AND HEIGHT IN FIELD WITH OWNER.   

• SECURITY CAMERA POWERED BY POE.  PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OTHERS.  
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE/INSTALL METAL RECESSED OUTLET 



February 14, 2025  Orange-Ulster BOCES 
44-90-00-00-0-035-010     Arden Hill Campus 
Bid Addendum #2  Additions & Alterations to Reg. Ed. Center 
  

 

 9 Bid Addendum #2 

BOX (NEMA 3R ON EXTERIOR) AND 3/4" EMT FROM OUTLET BOX TO ACCESSIBLE 
LOCATION ABOVE CEILING.  EXTEND (1) CAT6A (UTP) FROM CAMERA LOCATION TO 
ELEC./DATA G108.  PROVIDE/INSTALL FEMALE RJ45 TERMINATION WITH METAL 
COVER PLATE AT CAMERA LOCATION.  PROVIDE/INSTALL FEMALE RJ45 KEYSTONE 
TERMINATION IN OWNER PROVIDED PATCH PANEL IN ELEC./DATA G108.  VERIFY 
LOCATION AND HEIGHT IN FIELD WITH OWNER. 

 

7.54 RFI Question – Drawing FA-202. Is a continuous raceway system required between all 
fire alarm devices located in Gymn= Room G105, Gymn storage room G112, fire pump 
room G115 and elect room G115? Or can wall mounted device locations be provided with 
a metal backbox  with a 10’ long x ¾” EMT stub up towards the exposed ceilings in the 
areas? For ceiling mounted devices in these rooms can we provide a metal mounting 
backbox only? 

 RFI Response – Refer to Fire Alarm Equipment Schedule.  Conduit shall be installed from 
back box to an accessible location above ceiling.  All locations and conduit routing shall 
be coordinated with owner’s fire alarm vendor. 

 

7.55 RFI Question – Could you please confirm the type of roofing system planned for this 
project? Additionally, specify the gauge and type of metal to be provided. 
RFI Response – The roofing system for the new addition shall be Modified Bitumen per 
075226 MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFING and as noted on the Drawings throughout the 
A800 series.  
See section 076200 SHEET METAL FLASHINGS AND SPECIALTIES for information on 
roof related metal products.  Aluminum fascia shall be .050” per the specifications. 

 

7.56 RFI Question – Could you confirm whether TPO or another system will be used? 
Additionally, please provide details on the metal trim specifications. 
RFI Response – Roofing System shall be Modified Bitumen per 075226 MODIFIED 
BITUMEN ROOFING and as noted on the Drawings throughout the A800 series.  See 
Drawings A810, A811 and A812 for enlarged details.   

 
 
PART 8 NEW ISSUES           
 
1. ASK-1 Connecting Corridor Existing Building Room G121  (1 Page) 11x17 
2. ASK-2 Revised Curtain Wall Plan Details    (1 Page) 11x17 
 
 
 

**** END OF BID ADDENDUM #2 **** 
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ARDEN HILL - MAIN BUILDING ADDITIONS
AND ALTERATIONS

ORANGE-ULSTER BOCES

CONNECTING CORRIDOR G121
ASK-1

44-90-00-00-0-035-010

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

ENLARGED PLAN

2023-1012

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

ENLARGED DEMO PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

Elevation D

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

Elevation A

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

Elevation B

1/8" = 1'-0"
5

Elevation C

SHEET A202A AFFECTEDSHEET A102 AFFECTED

2 REMOVE EXIST DOOR, JAMB AND ALL ASSOCIATED HARDWARE, EXIST OPENING TO
REMAIN, PREP FOR NEW DOOR INSTALLATION - COORD. W/ NEW CONSTRUCTION

3 CREATE NEW OPENING IN EXIST WALL & SAW CUT AS REQ. PATCH & MATCH TO
EXIST ADJACENT SURFACES. PROVIDE NEW LINTELS IN EXIST MASONRY WALLS AS
REQ - COORD WITH STRUCTURAL & NEW CONSTRUCTION

4 FULL ROOM DEMO - REMOVE INTERIOR WALL PARTITION, DOOR, CEILING, FLOOR
FINISHES, BUILT-INS, CASEWORK, AND LIGHTING. PATCH & MATCH ADJACENT
SURFACES. PREP FOR NEW WORK IN THIS AREA. SEE NEW CONSTRUCTION DWGS
FOR MORE INFORMATION.

5 REMOVE & DISPOSE FLOORING, WALL TILE, CEILINGS, LIGHTING & ASSOCIATED
HARDWARE. PREP FOR NEW WORK.
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DASHED LINE IS TRUSS ABOVE

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

CHAMFERED CMU BLOCK SILL 
ALIGNED WITH FACE OF STEEL 
COLUMN

ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL

CONTINUOUS BRAKE METAL TO 
MATCH ALUM STOREFRONT 
ASSEMBLY

PAINTED STEEL COLUMN

WALL ASSEMBLY (EXTERIOR TO INTERIOR)
1. 1-1/2" METAL PANEL WITH 

CONTINUOUS HORIZONTAL Z CLIPS
2. AIR SPACE
3. 3" RIGID INSULATION
4. AIR & MOISTURE BARRIER
5. PTD 10" CMU BLOCK
6. 1/2" PLYWOOD
7. PTD 5/8" GYP BOARD

CONTINUOUS SLOPED PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM SILL FLASHING

REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 
FOR GWB HEIGHT LOCATION

METAL JAMB RETURN

5
/8

"
1

/2
"

9
 5

/8
"

3
"

3
/8

"
1

 1
/2

"

5
"

1
"

6
"

2
 1

/2
"

1
' 
- 

2
 1

/2
"

4

B

SLOPE

EXTERIOR

INTERIOR
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2-1/2" X 6" CURTAINWALL ASSEMBLY 
SYSTEM W/ (LIGHT DIFFUSING 

INSULATED GLAZING - OKALUX+ OR EQ) 
W/ COLOR MATCHED PERIMETER 

CAULKING - TYP 

1" ALUMINUM FLASHING DRIP EDGE

DASHED LINE IS FACE OF CMU 
WALL BELOW

WALL ASSEMBLY (EXTERIOR TO INTERIOR)
1. WET SEAL ACP PANEL SYSTEM W/ 1/2" 

COLOR COORD. CAULKED JOINTS
2. METAL CLIP SYSTEM
3. 3" CONTINUOUS INSULATION 
4. AIR & MOISTURE BARRIER
5. BATT INSULATION
6. STRUCTURAL STEEL COLUMN. SEE 

STRUCTURAL DWGS
7. GWB (PTD) OVER 1/2" PLYWOOD 

MECHANICALLY ATTACHED TO STEEL 
COLUMN

ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL. 
REFER TO WINDOW TYPES

1" 1' - 3" 1 1/8"

3" 6" 6"
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PLAN DETAIL - REAR GYM CLERESTORY
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

2
PLAN DETAIL - CORNER COLUMN COVER @ CLERESTORY
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